MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

September 23, 2015

Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Jonathan G. Rowley, Project Manager  /RA/
Licensing Processes Branch

Division of Policy and Rulemaking

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUMMARY OF OCTOBER 15, 2014, CLOSED PRE-SUBMITTAL
MEETING WITH AREVA INC. REGARDING A POTENTIAL TOPICAL
REPORT ON CONTROL ROD EJECTION ACCIDENTS

On October 15, 2014, a closed pre-submittal meeting was held between the U.S.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff and AREVA Inc. (AREVA) representatives. The

purpose of this meeting was to discuss AREVA'’s plans to develop and submit a topical report

(TR) that would address aspects of control rod ejection accidents. AREVA representatives

presented the control rod ejection methodology to the NRC staff. AREVA intends to use the

NRC staff feedback to enhance the TR when developed. A list of attendees is enclosed. The

AREVA presentation can be found in the NRC Agencywide Documents Access and

Management System as Accession No. ML14300A245.
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List of Attendees

Closed Meeting with AREVA Inc. (AREVA) Regarding
Topical Report on Control Rod Ejection Accidents

October 15, 2014

Name Organization
Kevin Segard AREVA
Keith Maupin AREVA
Jerald Holm AREVA
Chris Lewis AREVA
Dick Deveney AREVA

Jonathan Rowley

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

Mathew Panicker

NRC

Kevin Heller NRC
William MacFee NRC
Daniel Beacon NRC
Paul Clifford NRC
Jeremy Dean NRC
Reed Anzalone NRC

ENCLOSURE



